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Glenn M Yasui, Administrator , B AL D .
Department of Transportation — Highways Division LOG NO; 2006.2157
869 Punchbowl Street = DOC NO: 0607BF09
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813-3097 Architecture
Dear Mr. Yasui:

SUBJECT: Siétion 106 (NFIPA) Review,
RE: Kaipapau Strcam Bridge Replacement HWY - DB 2.0785
Praoject Location: Kamehameha Highway, Qaln
Hauayla Ahupuas; KoolaiJoa District; Oahu
TMK: (1S40

This letter {8 response to your lettér dated-Apil 25, 2006 which we received.on April 24, 2006,

The SHPD has reviewed your Jetter iitiating the Section 106 process for the.proposcd replacement of the
Kaipapan Stream Bridge. The proposed project entails the:-demolition of the extant Kaipapau Stream
Bridge and réplacing it with a. 100 foot long by 57 - foot wide, pre ~ stressed concrete plank bridge with
acast<in-place bridge: deck.

The 1983 Historic Bdee Inventory, Island of Qelw identificd this particular bridge ax having poor
acsthetics.and poor integrity, However, the inventory identified the bridge as significant due for its
transportatigin lijik of the Windward communities-and because of it was built by one of Honolulu’s

promincnt builders, L. L. McCandless.

The SHPD coneludes that the proposed project will have no adverse effoct with the condition tat the
bridge be photographed before demolition. These photographs.may be in digital or print format.

Thank you for the oppottunity to comment. Should you have any questions regarding architectural
concerns please éall Bryan Flower at our Oabu office at (808) 692-8028.

Sincercly, ;
4.1 X
YA

 'T. Young; Chairperson
¢ Historié Preservation Officer
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May 2, 2007

Mr. Duane Taniguchi . LOG NO: 2007.1329
Department of Transportation DOC NO: 0704amj38

Highways Division Archaeology
601 Kamokila Boulevard, Room 609
Kapolei, Hawai‘i 96707

Dear Mr. Taniguchi:

SUBJECT:  National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) Section 106 Review —
Draft Environmental Assessment for Kaipapa‘u Stream Bridge Replacement
Federal Aid Project No. BR-083-1(48)

Kaipapa‘u Ahupua‘a, Ko‘olauloa District, Island of Oahu
TMK (1) 5-4-011 and 018

Thank you for continuing consultation on this project. The proposed undertaking consists of replacing the
existing highway bridge at Kaipapa‘u Stream on Kamehameha Highway with a wider bridge, constructing
wider travel lanes, shoulders, ADA-compliant pedestrian walkway / bicycling facilities, reinforced
guardrails, and drainage features. Because this project uses federal funds, it is subject to National Historic
Preservation Act (NHPA) Section 106 review.

In a previous letter, we stated our concerns regarding your determination of effect on historic properties
for this project. We requested subsurface testing in the form of an archaeological inventory survey of the
area of potential effect (APE), prior to any ground-disturbing activities, given the location of the project

area (i.e., in sandy, coastal deposits) as well as the previous documentation of numerous Native Hawaiian
burials near the project area.

Subsequently, we met with representatives of your staff to discuss the project in greater detail. At this
meeting, you provided our office with additional specific details of previous ground disturbance and
proposed ground disturbance in the APE. According to the additional documents you provided (on file at
SHPD), and our more detailed discussions, we agree to rescind our requirement for an archaeological
inventory survey, and, instead, require that archaeological monitoring be conducted, in association with
planned ground disturbance, of any potentially sensitive areas of the APE.

Please prepare and submit to our office for review an archaeological monitoring plan (AMP), in
accordance with §13-279, HAR. In particular, the AMP should clearly state which areas of the APE are to
be monitored, and provide documentary justification for why some areas need not be monitored.
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Mr. Duane Taniguchi

We thank you again for continuing consultation on this project, and look forward to receipt of an AMP
meeting the requirements of §13-279, HAR.

Once we have accepted the AMP, we will then be able to concur with your determination of “no adverse
effect” for the proposed undertaking.

Please contact Ms. Melanie Chinen at (808) 692-8019 if you have any questions or concerns about this
letter. .

Aloha,

& ,’/ﬂ

etet Young, hair
State Historic Preservation Officer

AMI]

cc: Mr. Chester Koga, R.M. Towill Corporation
Mr. Jesse Yorcke, Office of Hawaiian Affairs
Ms. Genevieve Salmonson, Office of Environmental Quality Control
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Mr. David Shideler _ ) LOG NO: 2010.0340
Cultural Surveys Hawai’i » DOC NO: 1002NMO035
P.O.Box 1114 Archaeology

Kailua, Hawai’i 96736
Dear Mr. Shideler:

SUBJECT:  6E-42 Historic Preservation Review--
Archaeological Monitoring Plan—
For Kaipapau Stream Bridge Replacement
Kaipapapau Ahupua’a, Koolauloa District, O‘ahu Island, Hawai‘i
"TMK: (1) 5-4-011 and 5-4-018

Thank you for providing us the opportunity to review this (Archaeological Monitoring Plan (AMP),
(Archaeological Monitoring Plan For Kaipapau Stream Bridge Replacement Project, Kaipapau Streagm
Bridge, Kaipapau Ahupua’a, Koolauloa District, O ‘ahu Island, Hawai ‘i, TMK: (1)5-4-001 [ Hammatt
PhD and Shideler, January 2010]) which we received on January 22, 2010.

This plan presents the protocols for archaeological monitoring of demolition of abutments. This AMP is
accepted and meets the minimum standards for compliance under Hawai’i administrative Rules (HAR)
§13-13-279 Rules Governing Standards for Archaeological Monitoring Studies and Reports.

Please send one a text-searchable PDF version on CD to the attention of the “SHPD Library” at the
Kapolei SHPD office with a copy of this acceptance letter.

We would like to see research questions based on the predictability model for monitoring these projects,
Piease contact me at (808) 692-8015 if you have any questions or concerns regarding this letter.

Aloha,
T £ 50

Nancy A. McMahon (Deputy SHPO),
Archaeology and Historic Preservation Manager



Galloway, Peter C POH

From: Kevin Polloi [KevinP @rmtowill.com]

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 3:52 PM

To: Galloway, Peter C POH

Cc: Li.Nah.Okita@hawaii.gov; Walter Chong; Chester Koga

Subject: Archaeological Monitoring Plan for the Kaipapa'u Stream Bridge Replacement Project
Archaeological Monitoring Plan SHPD acceptance .

Attachments: Kaipapau Stream Bridge Monitoring Plan SHPD acceptance.pdf

Peter,

Following up our phone conversation this morning (March 29,2010).

The State Historic Preservation Division (SHPD) accepted the Archaeological Monitoring Plan
for the subject project on February 6, 2010. Please see attached SHPD letter.

Regarding actual archaeological monitoring during construction, we will recommend to DOT that
language be included in the construction documents that the contractor is required to employ
a qualified archaeologist that is licensed to work in the State of Hawaii to perform the
monitoring work. The only identified historic property within the project site is the
existing bridge. In their letter dated July 6, 2006, SHPD determined that the project will
have no adverse effect to the historic bridge with the condition that the bridge be
photographed prior to demolition. Any impacts to previously unknown archaeological
properties unearthed during ground disturbance activities will be mitigated for through
consultation with SHPD.

This project is a replacement of an existing substandard bridge within an existing roadway
corridor. A Traditional Cultural Practices Assessment was conducted in March of 2003 for the
project and is included as Appendix A of the Draft and Final Environmental Assessments for
the project. The Traditional Cultural Practices Assessment indicated that no traditional
cultural practices were identified within the project area that would be stopped by the
proposed bridge replacement.

The Office of Hawaiian Affairs previously commented during a Section 106 Consultation (March
7,2006), that Mr. Roland "Ahi" Logan and Mrs.Cathleen Matoon be contacted for comments
regarding this project. Mr. Logan was consulted during the preparation of the Traditional
Cultural Practices Assessment, while Mrs. Matoon provided comments as part of the Section 106
Consultation.

Regarding the displacement of residents, one residential dwelling, belonging to Mr. Glenn
Christensen, will be demolished to accommodate the replacement bridge.- The occupants of
three (3) residences immediately adjacent to the project site will be temporarily relocated
due to construction noise and access impacts. As required by the Uniform Relocation
Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended, the Department of
Transportation - Highways Division will provide compensation and/or relocation for the
temporary and permanent displacement of the affected residents. The Department of
Transportation - Highways Division is working to prepare the relocation package for the
project. Please also refer to Section 5.2 of the subject project's Final Environmental
Assessment.

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact either Chester
Koga or myself at 842-1133.

Thank you, Peter.



Aloha,

Kevin Polloi

Planner

R.M. TOWILL CORPORATION

2024 N. King Street, Suite 200
Honolulu, Hawaii 96819-3494
Phone: (808) 842-1133

Fax: (8e8) 842-1937

Email: KevinP@rmtowill.com

Web: www.rmtowill.com






